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November 14, 2022 Adam R. Bialek 

(212) 915-5143 (direct) 

Adam.Bialek@wilsonelser.com 
 

Via CM/ECF 

The Honorable Nelson S. Román 

United States District Court 

Southern District of New York 

300 Quarropas Street  

White Plains, NY 10601 

 

Re: Aimee Lomedico v. American Behavioral Research Institute LLC  

Docket No.:            7:22-cv-06097-NSR 

Our File No.:          22695.00005 

Dear Judge Román: 

As you may be aware, we represent Defendant American Behavioral Research Institute LLC 

(“ABRI”) in the above-captioned matter.  

ABRI was served with a copy of the Complaint on or about July 25, 2022 and an answer was due 

by August 15, 2022. See, Dkt. No. 8. After obtaining a first extension of time to respond, on October 12, 

2022, ABRI sought an extension until November 14, 2022 of its time to respond to the Complaint, which 

was stipulated to by Plaintiff’s counsel, and which the Court granted. See, Dkt. Nos. 10, 13-15. 

We write to inform the Court that the parties have resolved their dispute in principle, but they are 

still working on the final terms.  A Stipulation of Dismissal will be filed on the docket in due course.  As 

such, ABRI does not intend to file a response to the Complaint today. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions or comments, please 

let us know. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Adam R. Bialek 
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